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FCC Class 2 Permissive Change Request

Issued by: u-blox AG
Zurcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil, Switzerland
Phone: +4144 72274 44
Fax: +414472274 47
Email: info@u-blox.com

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change request on
FCC ID XPY1CGM5NNN
FCC Date of Grant 08/12/2016

To whom it may concern,

We, u-blox AG, manufacturer and grantee of our cellular module FCC ID XPY1CGM5NNN, pursuant
FCC §2.1043, hereby request a Class 2 Permissive Change under the same FCC ID as described below:

e Our cellular module with FCC ID XPY1CGM5NNN is being installed into the ioDent® device of
Microtronics Engineering GmbH, Hauptstrasse 7, 3244 Ruprechtshofen, Austria, in co-location
with the 8devices “Carambola2” WiFi Module (FCC ID Z9W-CM2) and the Inventek Systems
“ISM4343” WiFi/BLE Module (FCC ID O7P-4343).

Sincerely,

Giulio Comar
Certification Manager
u-blox AG
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